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9. ignaturc: To the best ofmy knowledge the accompanying documents arc true and correct and includes
all infonnation to be reported by me under Chapter 2.94 of the El Paso City Code (Regulation of
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From: Marisa Marquez Martinez
To: Nunez, Diana
Cc: Nieman, Karla Mariana; Prine, Laura D
Subject: Re: Overdue Lobbyist Activity Report
Date: Saturday, July 15, 2023 8:02:06 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Lobby Report july 2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish
Alert or forward to SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

Please see attached.

We met with the following individuals:

Rep. Canales- health and safety ordinance
Rep. Salcido- health and safety ordinance
Rep. Kennedy- health and safety ordinance
Rep. Rivera- health and safety ordinance
Rep. Fierro- health and safety ordinance
Mayor Leeser- health and safety ordinance
City Manager Cary Westin- health and safety ordinance, transportation
City Engineer Yvette Hernandez- transportation
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Marisa Marquez Martinez 
Partner, FORMA Group

915-526-0393  |  www.formapublicaffairs.net

marisa@formagroup.net  |  310 N. Mesa, STE. 102  |  915-261-7773

On Wed, Jul 12, 2023 at 1:42 PM Nunez, Diana <NunezDX@elpasotexas.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Marquez:

This letter is to advise you of an overdue lobbyist activity report.  On March 7, 2006, the City Council of El Paso
enacted Ordinance 016300, regarding City Code Chapter 2.94 governing the registration and reporting
requirements of lobbyists.   Under City Code, Section 2.94.070, there is a requirement for lobbyists to file a
quarterly report of lobbying activity with the City Clerk’s Office.  If the lobbyist has no activity to report, he/she
is required to file with the City Clerk a written statement notifying there is no activity or changes to report.

Our records in the City Clerk’s Office reflect that you became a registered lobbyist on November 29, 2022.   A
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quarterly report or a letter notifying us of no activity to report for April 1, 2023, through June 30, 2023, was due
by July 10, 2023.  We have not received the report or a written statement from you.

 

Please submit the report or a written statement to my office for the above reporting periods.   Under City Code
2.94.120, the penalty for knowingly or intentionally lobbying in violation of a provision of Chapter 2.94 or
intentionally failing to meet the reporting provisions is a misdemeanor, which can result in a fine of up to $500
under City Code 1.08.010.   If you have questions regarding the reporting requirement, you may review the
ordinance online at:

 

 

You may email the form to our office at CityClerk@elpasotexas.gov as long as it has been notarized.  You may
also file in person at the City Clerk’s Office from Monday through Thursday, 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM, closed on
Friday.

 

Sincerely,

 

Laura D. Prine

City Clerk

 

-- 

photo

photo

Marisa Marquez Martinez 
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